
 

 

 
 

  
CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 

 ADDENDUM No. 3 
RFP #2-16-50 – GPS Tracking System – Transportation Department 

Red Clay Consolidated School District  Date of Addendum:   April 7, 2016 
 OPENING DATE:   April 19, 2016 at 2:00 PM  
 To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to RFP is being issued to: 
 To answer the following submitted questions: 

 
 1. The service requested is only web based software, as GPS data, Students Barcode and others?   
Yes.  

2. We need to provide GPS units, Mobile Data Terminals, On-board time and Attendance units (TAA)?   Yes.  
3. The prices requested to this proposal is considering software, monthly services costs and hardware for each vehicle per month? Or I need to calculate with 63 and 176 buses?   

Monthly all-inclusive service fee per vehicle  4. The hardware equipment will be leased or purchased by the Red Clay Consolidated School District?  
It depends on the total package of the provider and where we get the offer over all.  Taking into consideration, service, warranty, etc. 

  5. Will I get a municipal lease with a non-appropriations clause only If award the contract?  
 Yes  6. Can I have subcontractors? 

Yes, if they are certified to do business in the State of Delaware and meet the expectations of the RFP  
7. Could I request the tabulation online by e-mail?  This is the first time this RFP has been issued so there is no previous tabulation.  After the award you can request the scores of the proposals. 

 8. We are in receipt of the RFP for the GPS Tracking System. We are requesting clarification regarding 
the posting of bonds.  We note that the requirements for a Bid Deposit and a Performance Bond have been waived. However, Section 19 requires non-resident bidders to post a Surety Bond in the amount of 6% of the contract price for contracts totaling $20,000 or more.  Can you confirm that this 



 

 

requirement still stands and has not been waived?   Can you also clarify WHEN such bond would need to be posted if it is in fact required? 
All bonds are waived for this contract  

 


